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Frank S. Upchurch

North Carolina
Marriages, 1759-
1979

vVnle Co ML

birth: 1896

. 1
marriage: |

2A

4

Henderson Township,

2 Aug a .
925 Vance County, North

Carolina

W.D. Upchurch,

parents: Bettie Upchurch

Mrs Sallie C.

spouse:
p Lancaster
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iDonald Baxton: Ellis

James Thomas Jenkins
Marie Parris Jenkins
Robert Upchurch Jenkins

Terry Gene Spain

Terry Géne Spain

Kevin Wayne Abbott
Kevin Wayne Abbott
Andrew Gilbert Abbott Jr.
Andrew Gilbert Abbott Jr.

William Wallace Allen Jr.

Terri- Nicole Tharrington
Nell Cecelia Upchurch

Leslie Upchurch

Anna Chambers Upchurch
Upchurch
Judith Gail Upchurch

Robert T Upchurch

Mattie Layton Upchurch
Martha Ann Upchurch

Tammy Rose Upchurch

Tammy Rose Upchurch
Anthony Ray Upchurch

4 May 1941

9 Apr 1951
15 Oct 1949
1 Dec 1953

31 Jul 1961
31 Jul 1961

23 Aug 1963
23 Aug 1963
9 Jun 1962
9 Jun 1962

26 Oct 1966
22 Aug 1980
8 Mar 1906

2 May 1911
16 Oct 1920

21 Mar 1924
16 Feb 1944
4 Aug 1949
20 Aug 1953
1 Dec 1954
8 Nov 1960

8 Nov 1960
27 Jul 1965

Female

Male

Vance

Vance
Vance
Vance

Vance
Vance

Vance
Vance
Vance
Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Vance

Bennie J Ellis

James W Jenkins Jr.
James W Jenkins Jr.
James W Jenkins

Edward T Spain
Edward T Spain

Andrew G Abbott
Andrew G Abbott
Andrew G Abbott
Andrew G Abbott

William W Allen
Terry Durand Tharrington
Walter J Upchurch
Patrick Upchurch
Robert T Upchurch
George R Upchurch
George Roy Upchurch
H B Upchurch
Richard Layton
Millard D Upchurch
Willard D Upchurch
Willard D Upchurch

Willard D Upchurch

Co

Mable Upchurch

Anne C Upchurch
Ann C Upchurch
Ann C Upchurch

Martha L Upchurch
Martha L Upchurch

Drucilla G Upchurch
Drucilla G Upchurch
Drucille G Upchurch
Drucilla G Upchurch

Ann S Upchurch

Barbara Jean Upchurch

Nellie Allen

Mary
Mona Parris
Lugenia Matthews

Nellie Allen

Sallie Chambers
Ann Gower

Rosa Mae Hedgepeth
Millie F Gunter

Mollie F Gunter

Molly F Gunter
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LESD BLACK BABY

L. Chas. D. Rollins, Henderson  Dr. J. H. Wheeler, Henderson
Dr. J. A. Tolson, Henderson Dr. C. H. White, Henderson
Dr. M. W. Wester, Jr., Henderson

Again 17 white.

Negro Doctors

Dr. S. M. Beckford, Henderson ~ Dr. P. S. Green, Henderson
Dr. J. T. Bond, Henderson Dr. R. D. Somerville, Henderson

MARIA PARHAM HOSPITAL

T'HE FirsT 110spITAL Of size to be established in Henderson was
the old Sarah Elizabeth Hospital, a frame structure on Zene
Street. The late Dr. H. H. Bass, Sr., and a group of associates
headed that undertaking, and this facility continued for a number
of years to serve the community. In time it gave way to the new
Maria Parham Hospital, a much larger plant, situated on Chest-
nut Street, between Orange and Horner Streets.

Greater Henderson has a population of approximately 16,000
people. In recent years the town has grown rapidly in business
and population. In keeping with this progress, we find our hos-
pital to be one of the greatest assets of the community.

Maria Parham Hospital, Inc.,, with 27 bed capacity, was
founded in June, 1925, by five Henderson doctors: H. A. Newell,
> R. T. Upchurch, T. S. Royster, B. G. Allen and A. P. Newcomb.
Dr. Newell owned a majority of the stock. S. S. Parham, having
made a considerable gift to the hospital, it was named for his
mother. The first patient was admitted July 1, 1926.

In May, 1931, the Maria Parham Hospital Association was
incorporated and leased the hospital from its owners. The in-
corporators of the Association were: H. T. Morris, J. W. Jenkins,
John D. Cooper, and Mrs. Ellen D. Cooper and was operated as a
non-profit organization.

In 1941, an addition was built which increased the number of
beds to 44. The hospital became community-owned in January,
1946, when public subscriptions raised the funds necessary to
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purchasc it from its owners. It is now a non-stock non-profit
organization governed by a board of 17 trustees, the Mayor .°£
Henderson and the Chairman of the County Board_of Commis-
sioners being members, ex-officto. The present Chairman of the
hospital board (1954) is General J. W. Jenkins. Other members

. of the board are:

W. W. Bowers, Vice Chairman H. T: P(.)well, ex—oﬂic'io
J. C. Kittrell J. E. Wilson, ex-officio
M. F. Legg, Treasurer R.E. Clem‘ents

2, O, Seifert L. G. Frazier

J. T. Church, Secretary F. H. Ellington

T. W. McCracken J. A. Cooper

F. S. Royster R. C. Gary

C. H. Wolfe J. R. Sweet

The new James H. Parker Wing was completed and oczcupicd
in 1953. This addition cost $487,000. The money was raised by
private subscription, a donation from the Federal Government of
$211,761, a donation of $70,266.15 from the State of North
Carolina, and a loan. The largest private subscription was $50,000
from Mrs. Julia A. Parker and Dr. James Craig Joyner. This
wing contains new surgical and obstetrical facilities, dietary de-
partment, central supply and business offices and also adds 31 beds
to the hospital, making total bed capacity of 75.

The Julia Fitch Jones Nurses’ Home previously was con-
structed at a cost of $130,000, and was dedicated June 8, 1952, as
a memorial to the mother of Julia Augusta Parker, Mrs. Leila
Leeds, Annie Jones Geary and Mrs. Caroline Jones Fell. It has
aicommodations for 33 nurses. Of this $130,000, $40,000.00
was the gift from the children of Mrs. Julia Fitch Jones.

The hospital, together with the nurses home, has a front
footage of 294 feet and a depth of 110 feet. The total plant has
a value of over $750,000.

Maria Parham is a general hospital for white people only, but
renders service to the colored people as out-patients in case of
emergency. In 1953, it treated 1,888 out-patients; that means

those who do not stay overnight and 3,494 in-patients (excluding
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# born); total days of care for in-patients 18,708. In
)54, there were 1
ory tests were made, and 4,825 x-
Henderson’s community hos
a general personnel of 89 which includes the following:

22—graduate nurses
32—undergraduate nurses
3—laboratory technicians

ray examinations made.

8—administrative personnel
1—blood bank technician
1—x-ray technician

2—dietitians 2—x-ray student technicians
7—orderlies 3—engineer and assistants
—maids

2—housekeepers and assistant
~—~kitchen personnel

Mr. R. G. Ball, Administrator of Hospital

MEDICAL STAFF

Dr. J. A. Boyd, Radiologist

Dr. E. F. Fenner, General
Practitioner

Dr. A. P. Newcomb, General
Practitioner

Dr. W. W. Noel, Senior General
Surgeon

Dr. S. M. Parham, Obstetrician
and Gynecologist

Dr. T. S. Royster, General
Surgeon, Chief of Staff

Dr. M. W. Wester, Jr., General
Practitioner

Dr. J. G. Wheeler, General
Practitioner

Dr. A. D. Gregg, Associate mem-
ber (Public Health Officer)

Dr. W. B. Burwell, Internist

Dr. J. D. Mayo, General

Practitioner

Dr. R. D. Mills, General
Practitioner

Dr. H. A. Newell, Eye, Ear,
Nose and Throat

Dr. C. D. Rollins, General

Practitioner

Dr. J. A. Tolson, General
Practitioner

Dr. C. H. White, Eye, Ear,
Nose and Throat.

Through the years the high standards of Maria Parham Hos-
pital have been recognized by national organizations; the hos-
pital is accredited by the American Medical Associatio
and by the American College of Surgeons.
part in the distribution of the Duke Foundation funds.

The hospital is a member of the American Hospital Associa-
tion, the North Carolina Hospital Association and the Blue Cross,

n Registry
It is eligible for its

the year
»792 operations performed and 19,428 labora-

pital has a staff of 16 doctors, and

VAINCE CUUNL X, NUKILO CARULLNA IIX

SCOTT PARKER SANATORIUM

THE SCOTT PARKER SANATORIUM was a gift to Vance County, ml;adc
by Mrs. Willie Parker Peace in honor of her father, W. S. Pa_r er.
'IYhe sanatorium is to be used exclusively for tubercular patnents;
applications for admittance being reserved first for the peoplg o
the county.

The county bought the land from A. T. Barnes, located next

to the present County Home, for $2,000, and Mrs. Peace gave
the building, which cost fourteen thousand dollars. The County

entered into contract with Mrs. Peace wl{ereby in case the bm:jlc-i
ing ceased to be used as a tubercular hospital, th-e property wz .
revert to her upon payment to the county of thirty-nine hundre
dou'a;;;: building committee selected were: Eric G. Flannagan,
architect, Dr. R. T. Upchurch, local phyf;xcmn, S. B. Rogers, r;g)rc—
senting the county, Mrs. W. B. Waddill, county welfare officer,
Mrs. A. J. Harris and Mrs. Willie P. Peaccj.

Mr. Flannagan was employed as architect and the contl.';ct
for building was let to L. Wheeden & Co., of Ro_anokc Rapids.
Contract between the county and Mrs. Peace was mgn'ed N ovem-
ber 1, 1926, and the hospital was opened f.or recelving patx;nti
July 4, 1927. Miss Lula Wicker of Rockingham was the firs

perin nt. .
prf,[!";:;st;zci;ital was well received fI'OII"l the very bcginrung.. It
is a one-story .brick building with capacity for fourteen patients.
It has rooms for nurses and office for doctors. .It has modern hea;
and plumbing. The best and most modern. equipment was do;at.e
entirely by individuals and local orgam'zatmns and to c a};}tly
patients the local doctors offered their services free of..‘ charge. f he
hospital being a public institution, it receives yearly its part of the
Duke Foundation funds. Those who are able to pay for treatment

1 do so.
# iFIE:}?: lll;iciilctl?ng is in the shape of a flying 's'hip, ffaces the r.10rth
in such a way that a solid wall keeps off the biting winds of winter.




LEBD BLLACK BABY

Mrs. W. H. 8. Burgwyn and Mrs. D. Y. Cooper, senior,
ared before the State Legislature advocating the establish-
it of a state reformatory for wayward youths.

The first success of the Daughters was a donation of ten
aousand dollars obtained from the State with which they built
“he first cottage, made of brick—a home for thirty boys. Later
Hie “Margaret Burgwyn Chapel,” made of granite; was built by
the King’s Daughters, and still later they built a beautiful arch
which served as a bridge connecting the divided grounds and
srving as 2 World War Soldiers’ Memorial. Also a granite
~hapel was built by the King’s Daughters at Samacan for fallen
irls.

Mrs. Burgwyn of Henderson, was State president of the
Daughters in 1936, and her accomplishments were state-wide.

Here at home our Circle, realizing the need in our community
for constructive recreation, bought the old Baptist Church build-
ng for use as 2 Community Playhouse and presented with success
plays by the Carolina Playmakers, Booth Tarkington and others.
T'he premises were equipped with swings and other attractions
for young people.

The Henderson Whatsoever Circle bought land from J. W.
Beck and established a very attractive park, known as King’s
Daughters Park. The park has a swimming pool, tennis courts
:nd other innocent recreations and is well patronized.

“So in your plan to build your town

Just leave some open spaces

Where sunny skies and grass and flowers
May build us happy faces.

I care not what your wealth may be,
However high it’s piled,

There never was a town so big

As one dear happy child.”

THE CONTEMPORARY CLUB

‘HE rADIES of Henderson now have, and have had for many
cars, literary clubs, all highly successful and well attended.

- e surmat W
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From this the men took a cue and organized, in 1906, the one and
only men’s literary club, which lasted for ten years and died for
lack of tongue but not from lack of intellect or stomach.

The club claimed to be both literary and scientific and pre-
pared papers covering subjects from raising Angora goats to the
knock-out blow to the average intellect, a paper by Dr. G. A.
Coggeshall, whose subject was “The Psychological Phenomenon
of Subliminal Self.” A few of the members did not know what
the doctor was talking about but they did not let on. Everybody
looked wise, either literary or scientific.

The Contemporary Club gave a banquet once each year, to
which the ladies were invited. There was always some after-din-
ner speaker of reputation invited to deliver an address in keeping
with the occasion. When Josephus Daniels was Secretary of the
Navy under Woodrow Wilson, the club invited him to make the
after-dinner speech. He replied that for some reason he could
not come but said he had a young man under him named Franklin
Roosevelt who would make the club a good speech. The Con-
temporary Club of Henderson promptly turned down Franklin D.
Roosevelt. He did not come and who did come is not re-
membered. Years later the whole town paid Mrs. Franklin
Roosevelt a thousand dollars for one address.

For the purpose of giving further insight into the ramifica-
tions and qualifications of the club, a copy herewith of a program
and menu of a banquet held February 20, 1912, is submitted.
One would think the members were bookworms and dyspeptics
from its statement that it was a literary and scientific club, but read
further the almost midnight meal.

The first point of interest is the appetizer. Of the twenty-
eight men present twenty-three were total abstainers, not even
acquainted with any subtle tincture of alcoholic beverages, so the
whet of appetite was brought about by the lateness of the meal
which began at 9:30 P.M.

The banquet was given complimentary to Major J. C. Hemp-
hill. Rev. I. W. Hughes was toastmaster and several toasts were
made.
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ae menu for the banquet was exactly as follows and was
:d at the Vance Hotel.
Consomme Royal, Florida Celery, Queen Olives, Pin Money
«ckles, Salted Almonds, Broiled Shad, Latticed Potatoes, Half
spring Chicken on Toast, Smithfield Ham, French Peas, Aspara-
gus Tips, Chicken Salad, Quartered Tomatoes with Mayonnaise
Dressing, Peach Ice Cream, English Plum Pudding with whipped
Cream, Cake, Grapefruit Punch Ala Vance, Cheese, Saltines,
Coffee, Cigars and Cigarettes. Only five of the above members
ne - survive that “Frugal Repast.”
‘he membership of the club changed during its ten years of
existence but the members whose names appear on this program
are as follows:

Dr. B. G. Allen R. S. McCoin

Prof. J. T. Alderman J. A. Moore

J. H. Bridgers Rev. J. W. Morgan
R. H. Burns W. S. Parker

D. Y. Cooper S. T. Peace

R. G. S. Davis Col. Henry Perry
Dr. F. R. Harris B. H. Perry

A. J. Harris H. Leslie Perry

S. R. Harris T'. M. Pittman
Rev. I. W. Hughes H. T. Powell
J. C. Kittrell F. C. Toepleman

Dr. F. A. Macon Dr. R.T. Upchurch A
Rev. J. A. McClure

UNITED DAUGHTERS OF THE CONFEDERACY
VANCE COUNTY CHAPTER

“ROM HENDERSON Daily Dispatch, March 8, 1932. “The Vance
“ounty Chapter of the United Daughters of the Confederacy was
rganized by Mrs. Scott Parker, September 10, 1897, at which
ime she was clected president of the chapter. The charter of the
/ance County chapter is in the hands of the custodian of the
hapter showing the following charter members: Mesdames Lucy
“loss Parker, Cary Page Harris, Alice Blount Shannon, Fannie

YOUNCL CAULY L L, INUR LR CARKULLINA 335

Lewis Manning, Maria Watkins Davis, Janie Hall Perry, Maria
Louise Parham, Mattiebelle Macon Shell, Uva Barnes, Carrie T.
Blacknall, Louise Boshamer Burroughs, Sallie Mitchell Cooper,
Ellen Faucette Lassiter, Fannie Parker Parham, Harriet Thrower
Pittman, Jennie Ferebee Shaw, Carrie Tucker Massenburg, Lania
Avery Gilmer, Maggie Dunlop Burgwyn, Stella Perry and Emma
Everett.

“Mrs. Parker was president from 1897 to 1900. Presidents
serving from then until 1907 were: Mrs. Maria Southerland
Parham, Mrs. C. M. Cooper, Mrs. E. G. Davis, Mrs. E. G.
Shaw. In 1907, Mrs. Sydney Perry Cooper was elected president
and has been re-elected annually. During her administration mem-
bership has increased from forty to one hundred and fifteen. The
chapter celebrated every Memorial Day with public exercises,
and flowers and flags placed upon the Veteran graves. And as the
ranks of soldiers grew thinner, baskets of red and white flowers
were sent to their homes on Memorial Day. Much attention was
paid to the old and feeble.

“The outstanding work of the chapter has been the erection of
the Confederate Monument on courthouse square, which was un-
veiled November 10, 1910. The granite for the monument came
from the quarries in Warren County, near Wise. The cost of the
monument was $3,630.10, which amount had been paid in full on
date of unveiling. The inscription on the monument reads: ‘Peace
to Their Ashes—Honor to Their Memory—Glory to Their
Cause,’ and was written by Major Orren Randolph Smith, who
designed the Confederate Flag, adopted by the Confederate Gov-
ernment.” (But the flag engraved in the stone is not the flag
designed by Major Smith.” The flag cut in the stone is called the
Battle Flag, the flag used first by General Beauregard.—Ed.)

The Vance County chapter raised money from private dona-
tions, rummage sales, plays, teas and the like, and aided many
worthy causes pertaining to the Confederacy. Of these Daugh-
ters it was well said, “Never have women of a defeated people
banded together for a sublimer purpose of proving the rightful-

AT Mg T LR g
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REVEREND ISAAC WAYNE HUGHES

Mr. Hughes was born in Hendersonville in 1864. He came
to Henderson from Fayetteville and was Rector of Holy In-
nocents Episcopal Church from 1909 until his death in 1943. Dur-
ing his rectorate the Parish House was built. He wasa pleasing
speaker and was often called upon.

Mr. Hughes was much loved and will long be remembered.
In his memory a bronze tablet has been placed in the vestibule of
the Church of the Holy Innocents.

DR. R. T. UPCHURCH

- Dr. R. T. Upchurch began his practice in Henderson about

1908 and soon had a large practice. He was also successful in
business affairs; was one of the founders of Maria Parham Hos-
pital and in the entrance of the hospital his friends and medical
associates have placed a memorial tablet which says of him, “A
learned physician and a distinguished citizen.”

VANCE COUNTY WOMEN

TuE nENDERsON Daily Dispatch of March 8, 1932, published an
entire section of six pages under the head, “All Women’s Work
Edition.” It was devoted to the women of the time, 1932. From
this issue much is quoted verbatim.

MRS. W. B. WADDILL

“Social work comes natural to Welfare Superintendent.—Mrs.
Waddill’s work is outstanding in Vance County and throughout
the state. Her most outstanding effort in local volunteer work
was in the health department of the Woman’s Club, where she
worked unceasingly for several years for the establishment of
county health work on a full-time basis. She had great opposi-
tion, but kept the question before the public and county and cty
officials until the work was established.”

During the first World War she served as State Chairman

Top left—Mns. W. B. Wappirr, Public Welfare Superintendent, 1921-1932.
A woman with ideas far ahead of her time.

Top right—DMRrs, HATTIE PLUMMER, etficient County Home Demonstrator,
1914-1936, whose work speaks for itself.

Center—MpRs. MarcareT R. Harris, Angel of Mercy.

Botrom left—Mus. HENRY PERRY, Co-donor H. Leslic Perry Memorial
Library. Trustee Henderson graded schools,

Rottont right—Mrs. WILLIE PARKER PEACE, Donor Scott Parker Sanatorium.
Trustee Henderson graded schools.  County Historian,

Five womén, among many, who have contributed to the general welfare of the
county.
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GRANVILLE COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, 1762, RIVERS AND CREEKS (CURRENT NAMES)

Reprinted with permission of the author from "List of Taxables for 1762 in
Granville County, NC, Part I'" by Ransom McBride with special assistance of
Jo Anna B. McDaniel, The North Carolina Genealogical Society Journal, August
1986, page 150. Dotted lines indicate present—day boundaries between
Granville, Vance, Warren, and Franklin counties. The dashed line running
diagonally across the center of the four—county area indicates the boundary
between Granville and Bute counties from 1764 until 1779.




